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Mueller, Eric

From: Punches, Derek

Sent: Monday, January 13, 2014 3:18 PM

To: Mueller, Eric

Subject: AMENDMENT REQUEST: SB 479 (LRB-1462/1)

Good afternoon,

I'd like to request an expedited amendment to SB 479 (LRB-1462/1) regarding the use of celiphones in work zones.
On page 2, line 6, insert *, except to report an emergency”.

SECTION 1. 346.89 (5) of the statutes is created to read:

346.89 (5) No person may drive, as defined in s. 343.305 (1) (b), any motor
vehicle while using a cellular or other wireless telephone, including using the
telephone for a purpose other than communication, where persons engaged in work
in a highway maintenance or construction area or in a utility work area are at risk
from traffic, unless the driver uses the telephone without the use of his or her hands, except to report an

emergency.

Piease do not hesitate to contact me with any questions or comments.

Best regards,
Derek

Derek Punches

Clerk, Senate Committee on Transportation,
Public Safety, and Veterans and Military Affairs
Office of Senator Jerry Petrowski

29th Senate District

(608) 266-2502
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 2, line 6: after “hands” insert ¢, except to report an emergency”.

(END)




